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Sampling of Websites to Search for International Grant Opportunities
Current as of 4/2/07
	Agency / Organization Name
	Potential Website & Highlights

	U.S. Department of State – Bureau of Educational & Cultural Affairs
	The Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs (ECA) of the U.S. Department of State fosters mutual understanding between the people of the United States and the people of other countries around the world. 

http://exchanges.state.gov/
Some Grants, Fellowships, and Scholarships opportunities:
-- Citizen Exchanges
-- Fascell Fellowship Program
-- Fulbright Program     [Additional detail is directly below about this program]
-- Humphrey Fellowships
-- Presidential Management Fellows Program
-- Thomas R. Pickering Foreign Affairs/Graduate Foreign Affairs Fellowship Program
-- William C. Foster Fellows Visiting Scholars Program
The Bureau of Educational & Cultural Affairs (ECA) posts and publishes Requests for Grant Proposals (RFGPs) on the Grants.gov website and in the Federal Register, normally on Thursdays. ECA does not accept unsolicited proposals. 

ECA also maintains the following list of open Requests For Grant Proposals and accompanying solicitation documents and notices. This list does not replace Grants.Gov or the Federal Register as the most up-to-date sources for ECA's RFGPs, but is an additional source of information about ECA's grant opportunities. 



	Fulbright Scholar Program

Sponsored by the U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs
	The Fulbright Program provides grants for Scholars and Professionals, Graduate Students, and Teachers and Administrators from the U.S. and other countries.  The Council for International Exchange of Scholars (CIES) manages the program:

www.cies.org
See this website for a 240-page catalog of the 2008-2009 Fulbright opportunities.  Note, a hardcopy version of this catalog can be found in the NKU Research, Grants, & Contracts Office, AC616.
For over 50 years, the Council for International Exchange of Scholars (CIES), a private organization, has helped administer the Fulbright Scholar Program, the U.S. government's flagship academic exchange effort, on behalf of the United States Department of State, Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs. 

The various Fulbright opportunities include:

Fulbright Scholar Programs offer U.S. faculty, administrators and professionals grants to lecture, do research or participate in seminars.

Fulbright Global Programs for U.S. and non-U.S. Scholars offer joint collaborative opportunities for U.S. and non-U.S. scholars, alumni and institutions.

Fulbright Programs for Visiting (Non-U.S.) Scholars support the research and teaching of visiting (Non-U.S.) scholars.

Fulbright Scholar Grants for Institutions offer opportunities for U.S. institutions to host Fulbright Visiting Scholars and professionals from abroad to lecture at U.S. colleges and universities.

	U.S. Department of Education
	www.ed.gov
http://www.ed.gov/about/inits/ed/internationaled/index.html
International Affairs Office – is located in the Office of the Secretary (OS) and is responsible for coordination of the Department of Education's international presence.

http://www.ed.gov/programs/iegpsirs/index.html
International Research And Studies Program

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/iegps/index.html
International Education Programs Service - performs planning, policy development, and grant administration functions for the international education programs.



	U.S. Department of Justice - 

National Institute of Justice (NIJ)
	http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/international/grants_text.html
This lists NIJ research grants and research proposals with an international criminal justice component.
Also, a variety of organizations support academic research on international crime and justice issues. The Bureau for International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs (INL) at the US Department of State and the US Agency for International Development are two examples. Another, the International Research & Exchanges Board (IREX), is a US-based nonprofit organization that supports academic research, professional training, institution building, technical assistance, and policy programs in Eastern Europe, the Independent States of the former Soviet Union, Asia, and the Near East. 

Grants are available from IREX for research, training, and travel. For more information on grant opportunities at IREX, deadlines, and application forms, access http://www.irex.org/programs/grants.asp
NIJ solicitations issued this fiscal year, http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij/funding.htm
Other pages to visit: Challenge Grants  Eurasia Foundation  Soros Foundation  Visiting International Fellowships 

	U.S. Department of the Interior
	U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service:  http://www.fws.gov/
The Fish and Wildlife Service administers a variety of natural resource assistance grants to governmental, public and private organizations, groups and individuals.  See http://www.fws.gov/grants/ - for grants info.

Specific opportunities:

Wildlife without Borders – Mexico, Latin American, Caribbean [can be found via www.grants.gov]


	U.S. Department of Agriculture
Foreign Agricultural Service

	Selected international grants, exchanges, fellowships, and collaborative research opportunities in agriculture.
http://www.fas.usda.gov/icd/grants/grantsi.html

	U.S. National Science Foundation (NSF)


	http://www.nsf.gov
National Science Foundation issues periodic Requests for Proposals and Program Announcements with an international focus.  Some specific current program announcements.
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5327  Pan American Advanced Study Institutes" (PASI) Program
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=12831 Developing Global Scientists and Engineers (International Research Experiences for Students (IRES) and Doctoral Dissertation Enhancement Projects (DDEP))
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5179  International Research Fellowship Program (IRFP)
http://www.nsf.gov/div/index.jsp?org=OISE  Office of International Science and Engineering (OISE)
http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=12819  Partnerships for International Research and Education(PIRE)


	U.S. National Institutes of Health

(NIH)

	http://www.nih.gov/  -  Then select “Grants & Funding Opportunities”
One specific current program announcement:
http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PAR-06-436.html  International Research Collaboration Basic Biomedical (FIRCA-BB) [R03]
John E. Fogarty International Center for Advanced Study in the Health Sciences http://www.fic.nih.gov/funding/directory_fellowships.htm
Since 1988, the Fogarty International Center, part of the National Institutes of Health, has published the Directory of International Grants and Fellowships in the Health Sciences. This current volume (NIH Publication 06-3027, February 2006), a comprehensive compilation of international funding opportunities in biomedical and behavioral research prepared by Ms. Hannah Leslie, should serve the individual or institution who seeks financial support.  The grants and fellowships are categorized by: institutions, pre-doctoral/graduate, post-doctoral, faculty, health professionals, and addendum travel.  
Directory Listing of Grants and Fellowships in the Global Health Sciences: Grants for Institutions:  http://www.fic.nih.gov/funding/instdic06.htm


	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency


	http://www.epa.gov/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Office of Grants and Debarment - http://www.epa.gov/ogd/


	National Aeronautics and Space Administration - NASA
	www.nasa.gov
For fellowships and grants:

http://www.nasa.gov/audience/foreducators/postsecondary/grants/


	National Geographic Society


	http://www.nationalgeographic.com/
Then search for “grants” to find current opportunities.



	North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)
	http://www.nato.int/science/index.html
The Science for Peace and Security Program offers grants to scientists in NATO, Partner and Mediterranean Dialogue countries to collaborate on priority research areas. Grants are also offered to assist the academic community in Partner countries to set up basic computer networking infrastructure and to optimize their use of electronic communication .
Moreover, the SPS Committee engages in nationally-funded activities in order to respond rapidly to the most critical needs of nations and develop practical recommendations for defined end users.



	World Health Organization & associated organizations

	World Health Organization - The World Health Organization is the United Nations specialized agency for health.
http://www.who.int/en/
Pan American Health Organization - The Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) is an international public health agency with 100 years of experience in working to improve health and living standards of the countries of the Americas. It serves as the specialized organization for health of the Inter-American System. It also serves as the Regional Office for the Americas of the World Health Organization and enjoys international recognition as part of the United Nations system.
http://www.paho.org/



	World Bank
	The World Bank is a source of financial and technical assistance to developing countries around the world. It is made up of two development institutions owned by 185 member countries—the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (IBRD) and the International Development Association (IDA).  Each institution plays a different but supportive role in the mission of global poverty reduction and the improvement of living standards. The IBRD focuses on middle income and creditworthy poor countries, while IDA focuses on the poorest countries in the world. Together it provides low-interest loans, interest-free credit and grants to developing countries for education, health, infrastructure, communications and many other purposes.

http://www.worldbank.org/
Grants info:

http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/OPPORTUNITIES/0,,contentMDK:20061756~menuPK:96315~pagePK:95645~piPK:95672~theSitePK:95480,00.html


	Northern KY University

Office of International Programs

Dr. Mike Klembara, Director


	http://www.nku.edu/~oip/
Teaching Abroad:  Faculty members have the opportunity to teach on international programs through Northern Kentucky University.  The Cooperative Center for Study Abroad (CCSA) receives program course proposals in virtually any academic discipline for summer and winter break programs in English-speaking regions.  The Kentucky Institute for International Studies (KIIS) also offers summer teaching opportunities in over 15 countries. 

Independent Study Abroad Programs: Independent programs are occasionally conducted by NKU faculty members who wish to provide a unique program that cannot be implemented by CCSA or KIIS.  Please refer to the Guidelines for Independent Study Abroad Program Proposals for more detailed information.  A past example of this type of program is the “Battlefields of France”, a spring break program conducted in cooperation with the Department of History and Geography.

Professional Development:  Faculty members are encouraged to add an international perspective to their teaching and their profession.  Opportunities for professional development for faculty members are available through: 

· CIEE International Faculty Development Seminars 
· Fulbright Scholar Program 
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